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Y Pie Lid Company Registration No. 198607 138R

51 URTAVE 1 #02-25 PAYVA UBTINDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE J08933 TEL : (0651 62563561 FAX : (165) 61564315
Your Ref: SJQ 5343U/SL/pl

Our Ref: CS/EGI18007601/Uvb Date; 17/1/2019

The Motor Claims Department
M/s: ERGO INSURANCE FTE LTD Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SLD 9538T
We thank you for your instruction on 25/4/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
14/1/2019 at the premises of M/s ETHOZ GROUP LTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8§2.788.60
Revised Estimate Amount : 8£%1,556.88
"Check" Items Amount 1 §5429.60
Market Value : S%

LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%

Nett Value : 5%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the rear

rear portion

Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

MARCUS CHUA
Licensed Appraiser



Veron Chen (LKKAuto) '

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUtO)

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 11:30 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: SJQ5343U / TP : SLD9538T/LKK / DOA : 27/04/2018
Attachments: SLD 9538T PRELI REVISED pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLD 9538T
Date of survey: 14/1/2019
Number of days : 2 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April 2018 1:37 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5/Q5343U /TP : SLD9538T/LKK / DOA : 21/04/2018

Dear Pei Li,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@]kkauto.com | fax: b256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg)
Sent: Wednesday, 25 April, 2018 12:26 PM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : SIQ5343U /TP : SLD9538T/LKK / DOA : 21/04/2018

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single laint Expert”,



Please conduct this survey request from ETHOZ GROUP LTD.

ADDRESS . 30 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 658075
PERSON TO CONTACT - LEE CHEN SIN @ 8822 8339 / 6654 7520

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE  : STEVELIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle and
inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimate, insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was
provided

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Molon)

ERGO Insurance Ple. Ltd

& Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038585

el : 6568299199 DID: 65 6825 9194
Websile: www, ergo.com.sg

ERGO is one of the majar insurance groups in Garmany and Europe. Warldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrales on Europe and Asia, ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carmers



Catherine Ehnna- (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd)) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April, 2018 12:26 PM

To: ‘admin-d@|kkauto.com’

Subject: Ol : 5JQ5343U / TP : SLD9538T/LKK / DOA - 21/04/2018

Attachments: 5JQ5343U - SAS.pdf; SLD9538T - SAS.pdf; SLD9538T - PRS FORM.pdf; SLD9538T -
ESTIMATE. pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to he
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from ETHOZ GROUP LTD.

ADDRESS i 30 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 658075

PERSON TO CONTACT . LEE CHENSIN @ 8822 8339 / 6654 7520

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE  : STEVE LIM
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

Thank vou
Yee Pei Ll
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid.
a Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel: 65 6829 0188 DID: 65 6820 104
Website: www ergo com sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world = leading risk carriers



Date:
Owir Relerpnce:!

Your Reference;

To:

25.04.2018

51q 53420/5L/pl

S5L0 9538T

ETHOZ GROUP LTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledpement

Vehicle For Inspection:
Insured's Vehicle:

Date OF Accident:

SLD 9538T

510 53430

21.04.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on:

ERGO

Sent via Fax

Emall
ChenSin.Lee@ethozgroup.com

25.04,2018

in compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *.

L) o &

Al Automobile Inspection Services Ple Ltd LBS L.B.5 Autp Consultants Pte Lid
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pre Ltd LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
|AS Inlinitl Appraisal Service P& Friority Services

JFE IP Knights Ple Ltd VAL Vicom Ltd

Our Insured’s driver has not reported the accident to us todate,

Your request for inspection does not have your client’s cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.
Your raquest for inspection does not have your client’s GIA report, kindly forward a copy.

Wie acknowledpe your interest for direct settiement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

YV |Others: OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
Prepared by: é] Pei Li 6329 9154 claims@ergo.com.sg
i e
Signature: FAX : 6E29 9247
Assessor use only: Workshop use only:
Assessor attended workshop on:
Assignment Date: Date: i ¥ \
Asgignment Time: Time J i 'm]
Inspector; 47 L] J=

Remarks:

LY t}l
=
[ vehicle not available at thé appu‘l%ﬁfﬁlnd time,

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.,
Nate: Dur Inspection is on o without admission to Bobility bosis.




Drate:

ERGO

Qur Reference:

Your Refergnce:

To:

Vehicle For Inspection;

insured's Vehicle:
Date OF Accident:

25.04.2018 Sent via Fax
540 5343U/5L/pl )
SLD 95387 o
Email
ChenSin,Lee@ethozgroup.com
ETHOZ GROUP LTD
Pre-Repair Survey [PRS) Acknowledgement
SLD 9538T
5)0Q 5343U
21.04.2018
We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on: 25.04.2018

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor fram

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *.

) o

AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid LES L.B.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Ple Ltd LEX LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid
185 Infiniti Appraisal Service Ps Priority Services

JPH JP Knights Pte Ltd VAL WVicom Ltd

Your request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.
Your request for inggection does not have your client's GLA report, kindiy forward a copy.
We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

Our Insured’s driver has not reported the accident 1o us todate.

Others: OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
Prapared rm;: Q‘ _pm ) Pel Li GBE29 5154 claims{@ergo.com.sg
Slgnature: FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use pnly: op use only:
Assessor pttended workshop on;
Assipnment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspactor:

Remarks:

m Vehlele not avallable at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Waorkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp,
Note: Qur Inspection is on o without admission to lability bosis,
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PARFICNF Rahata Frming

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
4531H

SLD9538T
MNo

15 Jan 2019
MAZDA

MAZDA3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT

Silver

2016

P520374200
JMEBMA2ABG0345947
88.0kW (118 bhp)
$16,622.00

30 Jun 2016

30 Jun 2016

1

$11,622.00

Yes
29 Jun 2026
$8,716.00

29 Jun 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$55,200.00

$41,154.00

$49,870.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Jan 2019

MRS VAL IE. gov.Sg/ iafviracon/ enquireRepate By FUDIICHEToreLereginpul s FUNL §ILIN_IL=F uauagud i

11



ETHC

PLEASE ARRANGE TO SURVEY
VEHICLE AT 30 BUKIT BATOK
CRESCENT (S 658075)
Lee Chen Sin
CLAIM DEPARTMENT
DID : 66547520
Date : 25042018 EAX :
To : ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
ESTIMATION
Attn - Motor Claim Department FAX :
Owner ETHOZ Group Ltd
- : SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Certificate No D17MTRENT000064 Accident Date - 21/04/2018
Vehicle No :  SLD-9538-T Make & Model . MAZDA 3 1.5 (A) SEDAN STANDARD
ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS Excess £ 000 Add Excess :  0.00
QTY  DESCRIPTION P REPAIRER AMT (§)  SURVEYOR APP. J|
List Item |
] REAR BOOTLID RESTORE R
1 REAR BOOTLID EMBLEM CENTRE AT 74.00
| REAR BOOTLID EMBLEM "MAZDA 3" A1 s340 B
I REAR BOOTLID EMBLEM "SKYACTIV" A 6360 |
| REAR BUMPER P el 1,074.60 | -
10 REAR BUMPER CLIPS AeA 59.00 -
o | REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH A4 3610
| REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH A 3610 K
| REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER LH A 1620 4,
PAGE : 1

ETHOZ GROUP LTD 30 Bukit Batok Grescent, Singapore 658075 | Tel: 6319 8000 | Fax 6654 7543 | www ethozgroup.com
Compary Regaraten bo. 128104231 H



Date : 25/04/2018

To : ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
ESTIMATION
Attn Motor Claim Department FAX .
Owner ETHOZ Group Lid
- : SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Certificate No D17TMTRENT000064 Accident Date 21/04/2018
Vehicle No SLD-9538-T Make & Model MAZDA 3 1.5 (A) SEDAN STANDARD
ESTIM;&TED REPAIR COST DETALILS Excess 0.00 Add Excess : 0.00
QTY  DESCRIPTION REPAIRER AMT(S) ~ SURVEYOR APP. |
1 REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER RH L7 1620
1 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH 50.40 l,f
1 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH f A 50.40 X
I REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT o= 537.00
\\/
1 REAR END PANEL RESTORE A P
Sub Total 2067.00 ‘
Discount  20%  On Parts {413.40)

i‘gecial Nett Item

1

REVERSE SENSOR

> v £200.00 [¥

PAGE 2

ETHOZ GROUP LTD 30 Bukit Batok Crescent, Singapore 558075 | Tel: 6319 8000 | Fax' 6654 7543 | www ethozgroup.com

Compary Regiraen Mo 108 1HITH



ETHOZ

Date : 25/04/2018
To : ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
ESTIMATION
Attn : Motor Claim Department FAX .
~ Owner . ETHOZ Group Ltd
-~ : SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Certificate No . D17TMTRENTO00064 Accident Date - 21/04/2018
Vehicle No :  SLD-9538-T Make & Model  ;  MAZDA 3 1.5 (A) SEDAN STANDARD
ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS Excess : 0.00 Add Excess : 0.00
Ew DESCRIPTION ' REPAIRER AMT (5)  SURVEYOR APP. |
ra— ————— - - -— I )
Sub Total 200.00
Labour & Misc | =
LABOUR TO CARRY OUT REAR REPAIR 400.00 l' S0
TO CHECK AND RECONNECT ALL NECCESSARY WIRINGS 35.00 | v
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON REAR AFFECTED AREA 400.00 [{ )
SPRAY RUST PROOF ON AFFECTED AREA A 4000 |
. TODETACH & RENEW REVERSE SENSOR 60.00 k;
PAGE : 3

ETHOZ GROUP LTD 30 Bukit Batok Crescent, Singapore 658075 | Tel: 6319 8000 | Fax: 66564 7543 | www.ethozgroup. carm
Company Begarrabon ko, 125104231H
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Date : 25/04/2018
To ; ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
ESTIMATION
Attn g Motor Claim Department FAX -
"~ Owner i ETHOZ Group Lid
e : SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Certificate No D1TMTRENT000064 Accident Date . 21/04/2018
Vehicle No :  SLD-9538-T Make & Model ;  MAZDA 3 1.5 (A) SEDAN STANDARD
ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS  Excess : 0.00 Add Excess : 0.00
P : : = — e
| QTY  DESCRIPTION REPAIRER AMT (§)  SURVEYOR APP. |
Sub Total 935.00
-
2,788.60
Remarks:
o 'l
PR & SUB TOTAL
L YNoO+ FvT 7 s l ! GST 7.0 % 195.20
- - "~ TOTAL 2,983.80
y I
Surveyor's name: AAg C Fatl Aadi f
—_— il il ¥ - '. } J
- »_;: I ] s
Principal’'s name: ETHOZ Group Ltd “df s L7 N A .
/ 'y I .--‘f j_..!-’*—",' . -f,,’?
: I L N L A
Survey Date & Time: [ /
= — - / ™~ A
LA =,
AT TN PAGE: 4

ETHOZ GROUP LTD 30 Bukit Batok Crescent, Singapore 658075 | Tel: 6319 8000 | Fax: 6654 7543 | wiw.ethozgroup. com
Corgary Regrarmion b, 18143
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Date : 17/01/2019
Ta : ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Atin * Motor Claim Department FAX :
Owner : ETHOZ Group Ltd
Insured By ; SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Certificate No - D17TMTRENTO00064 Accident Date :  21/04/2018
Vehicle No ; SLD-9538-T Make & Model :  MAZDA 3 1.5 (A) SEDAN STANDARD
FINAL ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILSExcess - 0.00 Add Excess : 0.00
| QTY nmcmrrmm nrmmm AMT (sﬁum E‘r’ﬂR AMT {5}
List [tom
1 REAR BOOTLID RESTORE 0.00 0.00
1 REARBOOTLID EMBLEM CENTRE 74.00 0.00
1 REAR BOOTLID EMBLEM "MAZDA 3" 53.40 0.00
1 REAR BOOTLID EMBLEM "SKYACTINT 63.60 0.00
1 REAR BUMFPER 1074.60 107460
0 REAR BUMPER CLIPS 55.00 55,00
1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH 36.10 0.00
1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH 36.10 0.00
1 REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER LH 16.20 (.00
1 REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER RH 16.20 .00
1 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH 50.40 (1.0
1 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH 50.40 0.00
1 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ~ 537.00 537.00
1 REAR END PANEL RESTORE 0.00 0.00
Reper Al () p= G- (o =dof= 133324

1

ETHOZ GROUP LTD 0 iiukit Batok Croscon, Singapoare G68075 | Tel: 6319 8000 | Fax. 6654 7643 | waw. athogroup. com
Compary Regrraton his 1ELI04831H



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
£1 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. Mo: 100807108R GST Reg. Mo. 19-8807188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Exparts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CS/EGI8007801/Uvbn2
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD u mmmmmw
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date : 21-02-2019
SINGAPCRE 038985
Code: EGI
i1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. 5JQ 5343V Veh. Inspected SLD 95387
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SJQ5343U/sLpl Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 25/04/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA 3 (A) c.C 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. JMEBMA4ZABG0345047 Colour GREY
Odometer 188995 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 FALKEN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 FALKEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre 205/60 R16 FALKEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 FALKEN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/04/2018 llnspection Date 14/01/2019
Survey held at ETHOZ GROUP LTD
30 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 658075
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

2 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Report Ref No, CS/EGI18007601/Uvbn2

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No 10-0E07198-R Page Mol of
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLD 9538T
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |\ >h chop {;'H )
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOTLID (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOTLID EMBLEM CENTRE NOT NECESSARY 74,00 -
1|REAR BOOTLID EMELEM "MAZDA 3" NOT NECESSARY 53.40 -
1|REAR BOOTLID EMBLEM “SKYACTIV" NOT NECESSARY 63.60 -
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / 1,074.80 1,074 60
DEFORMED
0|REAR BUMPER CLIPS MECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH NOT NECESSARY 36.10 -
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH NOT MECESSARY 36.10 -
1|REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER LH NOT NECESSARY 16.20 -
1|REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER RH NOT NECESSARY 16.20 -
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH NOT NECESSARY 50.40 -
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH NOT NECESSARY 50,40 -
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 537.00 537.00
1|REAR END PANEL (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -413.40 -334.12
1,653.60 1,336.48
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SERVICEAELE 200.00 -
200,00 -
LABOUR
LABOUR TO CARRY OUT REAR REPAIR.INCLUSIVE OF 400.00 280.00
THE REPAIR OF REAR BOOTLID AND REAR END PANEL.
TO CHECK AND RECONNECT ALL NECESSARY 35.00 20,00
WIRINGS.
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON REAR AFFECTED AREA, 400,00 320.00
SPRAY RUST PROOF ON AFFECTED AREA. NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
TO DETACH & RENEW REVERSE SENSCR, 60.00 50.00
935.00 670,00
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GRAND TOTAL 2,788.60 2,una.4a1
1,600.00

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18007601/Uvbn2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

GISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart is made solely Tor the use and benelit of the Clien named on the Frond page of this Repaon,

Mo liability of resgoen
Eogort. in whole or in part, doss $o.at his o ber Gwn osk.
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